DATE:

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

April 3, 2014

School Board

Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D.
Superintendent

GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT

Agenda Item 8

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the district,
bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated. In that behalf, the
board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with
appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation

Donor

$200.00

$20.00

$35.00

$100.00
$75.00

$1,250.00

$443.86
$400.00

$100.00

Beverly & Donald Green, Ham
Lake

Trust, Washington DC

Honeywell Solutions, NJ
(employee giving)

Scandia PTO

Jodi Radanke, Central Bank, FL

Christine Thomas & colleagues,

First Resource Bank, Lino Lakes
Wyoming PTA

FL VFW Post 4210

FL VFW Post 4210

To FL Food Service Dept. to help with students’ negative
balance.

To Central Montessori for student activities

To Central Montessori for student activities

To FLAS for Festival of Cultures

To FLAS for Festival of Cultures

To FLAS for 50 food packages sent home with homeless
students/financially struggling families over spring break.
($25/pack X 50 packs)

To Wyoming Elementary for equipment

To FLHS wrestling

To FL Youth Trapshooting

Inspire the learner; ignite the potential!
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